

Taylor Minor Hockey Meeting October 18th

Present: Tom McCooeye, Kim McCooeye, Brittany Matwick,, Ashton Bellamy, Tessa Beattie, Trish McDonald, Mike McCoy, Sarah Cornet, Sarah Maclean, Gillian Gordon, Brandon Roy, Coke Lewis

Absent: Haley Green, Grace Hill, Sheldon Wiebe, Patricia Wiebe

1. Call to order.

- Call to order at 7:02pm.

2. Business Arising.

- NERHL meeting Saturday October 22
- Preds not in All Peace, U15 applied for NERHL
- Goalie equipment needs a home, donate old equipment.
- Budget \$10 per player for home tournaments.
- Timebox needs a heater, pads for goalies -Tom
- Shooter targets – mike to look into
- Every game must have 50/50 being sold & make sure to be loud and slow when announcing the winning number.
- RAMP going well.
- Fundraising going excellent.
- \$13,000 budget for New Year's Eve party, waiting to hear back about safe rides home.

Reports.

- President – None.

- Vice President – Absent.
- Registrar – Rosters are sorted, working on preds
- Secretary – All is going well.
- Treasurer – Absent.
- Ice allocator – any changes to ice time must be done before 11 the Sunday before the week.
- Head Coach – Nothing.
- Equipment Manager – Look for targets.
- Fundraising Coordinator – Emailing about fundraisers.
- Tournament Director – Nothing
- U7 Director – double check with parents about go pro during practices.
- U9 Director – booked a few games
- U11 Director – going well 2 more games then NERHL starts.
- U13 Director – absent.
- Predators – figuring out the no longer in all peace league issue.

3. Next Meeting Date.

- To be announced.

4. Meeting Adjournment.

- Motion to adjourn meeting by Tom McCooeye, seconded by Kim McCooeye. All in favor.

7:45PM meeting adjourned.